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anything pertaining to cycles such as shoulder measurements and distance from passing 

vehicles 

 

Our guidance notes that an effective shoulder width of 1m on roads (where median barriers are 

installed) is desirable for cyclists, but that a minimum sealed shoulder width of 0.75m is acceptable for 

cyclists. 

 

In line with NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi (NZTA) policy, this response will soon be published on 

our website, with personal information removed. 

 

If you would like to discuss this reply with NZTA, please contact us by email to 

official.correspondence@nzta.govt.nz. 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Peter Wiles 

National Manager, Infrastructure Delivery 

 




